Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date:
Tuesday, 20 June 2017
Meeting time: 13.30

77(v5)

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to

the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)

View Business Statement and Ahnouncement

Motion to allocate committee chairs to political groups
(5 mins)
The item started at 14.31

Voting on the motion under this item was deferred until voting time.

NDM6337 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing
Order 17.2R and 17.2A, agrees that the political groups from which the chairs of
committees are elected will be as follows:

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales


http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=686&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=558&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162

(i) Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee - Labour;
(ii) Petitions Committee - UKIP.

The result was as follows:

For Abstain Against Total

41 0 12 53

The motion was agreed.

Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children:
Fire Safety in Wales - Steps being taken following the Grenfell
Tower fire

(30 mins)

Statement by the First Minister: Brexit and Devolution: Securing

Wales' Future
(60 mins)

Supporting document:

Brexit and Devolution: Securing Wales' Future

5

Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Post

Compulsory Education and Training Consultation
(45 mins)

Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural
Affairs: Bovine Tb

(45 mins)

The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales)
(Amendment) Regulations 2017

(15 mins)


https://beta.gov.wales/brexit

NDM6330 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing
Order 27.5

Approves that the draft The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility)
(Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2017 is made in accordance with the draft laid
in the Table Office on 18 May 2017.

Supporting Documents

The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2017

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

8 Voting Time

9 Debate: Stage 3 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill
(120 mins)

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules
to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as
agreed by the Assembly on 13 June 2017.

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the
groupings will be debated as follows:

1. Landfill Disposals Tax Communities Scheme
2,32,52

2. Definition of intent

50

3. Technical


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11047/sub-ld11047-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11047/sub-ld11047-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11047-em/sub-ld11047-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11072/cr-ld11072-e.pdf

3,4,5,6,7,8,9,12,14,17,19, 20, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 35, 36, 38, 39,
40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 1

4. Qualifying material

10, 11,53

5. Taxable weight of material
13,15,16,18

6. Accounting for tax

21, 22, 33, 34, 37

7. Death, incapacity and insolvency
30, 31

8. Welsh Ministers’ exercise of powers and duties under this Act
49

9. WRA guidance

51

Supporting documents

Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum
Marshalled List of Amendments
Groupings of Amendments

Votes Summary

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 21 June 2017


http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s62904/Landfill%20Disposals%20Tax%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202%20unchecked.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839-em-r/pri-ld10839-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s63989/Marshalled%20List%20of%20Amendments%2015%20June%202017.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s63990/Groupings%20of%20Amendments%2015%20June%202017.pdf

Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 14 June 2017
for answer on 20 June 2017

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to
the First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the future of Welsh supply chains? OAQ(5)0661(FM)

2. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What plans does the Welsh
Government have to review recycling targets for local authorities in Wales?
OAQ(5)0663(FM)

3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government
doing to promote Pembrokeshire as a tourist destination? OAQ(5)0658(FM)

4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): What action is the Welsh Government taking
to improve the lives of older people in Wales? OAQ(5)0665(FM)

5. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on the
future of devolution in Wales? OAQ(5)0662(FM)

6. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a
statement on oncology provision in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0668(FM)

7. Lee Waters (Llanelli): What assessment has the First Minister made of
the Innovation Wales strategy? OAQ(5)0660(FM)

8. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister make a
statement on Welsh Government priorities for increasing public
transport services in the Cynon Valley? OAQ(5)0675(FM)

9. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): What assessment has the Welsh
Government made of the impact of the general election result on the UK's exit
from the European Union? OAQ(5)0671(FM)

10. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement on
support for voluntary youth work organisations in Wales? OAQ(5)0674(FM)

11. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a
statement on EU nurses working in Wales? OAQ(5)0670(FM)

Pack Page 1


http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182

12. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the financial priority the Welsh Government gives to health and
social care? OAQ(5)0667(FM)

13. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the First Minister make a statement on
the Welsh Government's plans regarding zero hours contracts?
OAQ(5)0672(FM)

14. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a
statement on student finance in Wales? OAQ(5)0659(FM)

15. Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mdn): Will the First Minister make a statement
on support for disabled sport in Wales? OAQ(5)0673(FM)W

Pack Page 2


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717

Agenda ltem 2

Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 27 June 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the First Minister: The Legislative Programme (90 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:
Historic Environment Policy and Legislation (45 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport:
Update on the Pathfinder 111 NHS Service in Wales (30 mins)

e Debate: Public Sector Decarbonisation (60 mins)

e Debate: Stage 4 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (15 mins)

Wednesday 28 June 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs
(45 mins)
e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45

mins)
Assembly Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)
e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
e Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60

mins)

Pack Page 3


http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401

e Debate by the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs
Committee on their report on the Future of Agricultural and Rural
Development Policies in Wales (60 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): (30 mins)

Tuesday 4 July 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Debate: Considering the case for new taxes in Wales (60 mins)

Wednesday 5 July 2017
Government Business

¢ Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)

e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

e Debate on a Member’s Legislative Proposal (30 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): (30 mins)

Tuesday 11 July 2017

Government Business

Pack Page 4



e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Employability (30
mins)

e Debate: Stage 3 on the Trade Union (Wales) Bill (90 mins)

Wednesday 12 July 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)

e Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

e Motion to approve the Official Languages Scheme for the Fifth
Assembly and note the compliance report for the period 2015-2017
(60 mins)

e Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60
mins)

e Debate on the ‘Live Music Protection in Wales’ Petition (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Jayne Bryant (Newport West) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5



20/06/17 17:59:54

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

AReX

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 6

dyrannu cadeiryddion pwyllgorau i’r grwpiau plaid / NDM6337 - Motion to allocate

NDM6337 - Cynnigid
comoﬂ(@ﬁamﬁ\

Pleidlais / Vote

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



O blaid / For: 41

Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 12
Cyfanswm / Total: 53

Pack Page 7



Gwelliant 3 / Amendment 3

20/06/17 18:34:55

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 8

Pleidlais / Vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



Gwelliant 11 / Amendment 11

20/06/17 18:42:38

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

42

13
55

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 9

Pleidlais / Vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For



Gwelliant 15 / Amendment 15

20/06/17 18:48:34

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 10

Pleidlais / Vote

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



Gwelliant 25 / Amendment 25

20/06/17 18:53:19

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

42
12

55

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 11

Pleidlais / Vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



Gwelliant 52 / Amendment 52

20/06/17 19:11:02

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Jenkins
Carl Sargeant
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Huw Irranca-Davies
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters

Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd / Presiding Officer
Lynne Neagle
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Nathan Gill

Neil Hamilton

Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Simon Thomas
Steffan Lewis
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

Plaid Wleidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Aelod o Grwp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Nathan Gill - Annibynnol / Nathan Gill - Independent

Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Pack Page 12

Pleidlais / Vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement
	 Votes Summary

